City Clerk

From: Mayor's Assistant

Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2024 9:.08 AM
To: City Clerk

Subject: Bayview Mackinac Race

Good morning Danielle,
Could you add this to the agenda as a discussion/approval item

Thank you,

Fristes L Ficarsco

Mayor’s Assistant

City of Mackinac Island
7358 Market Street

P.O. Box 455

Mackinac Island, Ml 49757
assistant@cityofmi.org
(906) 847-6556 (office)
(906) 847-6430 (fax)

From: Mackinac Island Michigan <noreply @civicplus.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2024 3:55 PM

To: Mayor's Assistant <assistant@cityofmi.org>

Subject: Bayview Mackinac Race

Name: Al DECLERCQ
Email: al@sailsdetroit.com

Message: | am a Bayview Yacht Club member and have volunteered to man the finish line for the 2024 Bayview
Mackinac race. For 97 years the race committed fired a ten gauge cannon off when each boat finished. This was
discontinued two years ago. We would like to bring this tradition back for the 100th race. Commodore Helm has given us
permission, subject to Mayor Doud's approval. | understand she owns the land where the inshore end of the finish line is
located. | also understand that we need to apply for a noise permit. The best number at which to reach me is 810-444-
61. This will be my 54th Mackinac race, and | hope you will grant our request. | look forward to talking with you. Regards



